

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY APPLICATION
FOR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT

RECEIVED

Name: Gary Randall

Date: 1-21-14 JAN 23 2014

Full Name: Gary David Randall

BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSION
Email Address: GDRJ21@yahoo.com

Street Address (No P.O. Boxes): 8466 100th Ct Vero Beach, FL 32967

Home Phone: Work Phone: Cell Phone: (772) 453-0513

How long have you been a resident of Indian River County? 7 years

Are you a full or part time resident? Check one: Full Time Part Time

Please list current employer or business. If retired, please list any business experience that may be applicable to the committee.

Anuva Mfg.

Please list any licenses you presently hold:

Please list any organization of which you are currently a member:

Please list any other committees or boards you currently sit on:

Continued on next page

Place a check mark next to the committee(s) you would like to serve on:

AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
AGRICULTURE ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
BEACH & SHORE PRESERVATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT	<input type="checkbox"/>
CHILDREN'S SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD	<input type="checkbox"/>
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & APPEALS	<input type="checkbox"/>
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	<input type="checkbox"/>
ENTERPRISE ZONE DEVELOPMENT AGENCY	<input type="checkbox"/>
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL HEARING BOARD	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
SCHOOL PLANNING CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
MARINE ADVISORY NARROWS WATERSHED ACTION COMMITTEE	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION	<input type="checkbox"/>
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL – COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY	<input type="checkbox"/>

Please print and return the completed application, along with a current resume, to the Board of County Commission office, 1801 27th Street, Vero Beach, FL. 32960, or by fax at 772-770-5334. Please note: All applications are kept on file for 6 months.

Print

Gary David Randall
8466 100th ct
Vero Beach, FL 32967
Cell (772)-453-0513
Gdrjr1@yahoo.com

Work Experience

Gametime
08-01-10 to present
Manager

Oversee daily operations of a midsize Arcade, 4000 sq/ft 60 games.
Repairing games, hiring and training of new employees.
Bookkeeping and ordering.
Provide support to two other midsized arcades.

Sebastian's Used Books
Owner/operator
01-03-08 to 08-01-10

Electronic Tech
Dictaphone LLC
Melbourne, Florida
06-01-1992 to 03-13-2007 (Laid Off)
Manager and Lead Technician

Oversaw 25 Technicians, 60 assemblers and 20 solderers.
Troubleshoot and Repair to component level.
Using O-scope and multimeter.
Also used Digilog, ATE, and various mockups

Hetra
Lead Tech

Oversaw 12 other Technicians.
Test and repair of Tempest endorsed computers.
Sebastian, Florida
09-1990 to 04-1992

08-1989 to 09-1990
Assistant Manager for Zayres department store

1988 to 1989 Assistant manager at Long John Silver while in college.

Randall Electric
Electrician's Helper
1986 to 1988

Education

B.S. Degree in Electronic Technology

A.S Degree in Computer Science

GPA: 3.8

United Electronic Institute

Specific Skills Area:

Worked on Tempest Endorsed Computers at Hetra for 1 1/2 years.

Computer and Network setup.

Virus and spyware removal.

Other Related Interests:

Restoring older cars. Currently working on 1968 Corvette.

Movie script writing, working on a horror script and a horror/dark comedy.

Member of Mensa (154 IQ).

I have taken a few basic medical classes (prep for Pharmacy Tech).

I am CPR Certified.